MONDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2017
INTERVIEWS FOR PARK & REC COMMITTEE, AT 6:00 PM
WATERSHED/SCAPPOOSE CREEK PROJECT UPDATE, AT 6:40 PM

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Regular meeting 7:00 p.m.
Scappoose Council Chambers
33568 East Columbia Avenue

ITEM AGENDA TOPIC Action
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda

Public Comments

1. Consent Agenda ~ October 16, 2017 City Council meeting minutes, and appointments to
Park & Rec Committee

New Business

2. Res No. 17-30 ~ Business Oregon Loan for Charles T. Parker Way Road Project
Staff: Assistant to City Manager Alexandra Rains Approval

3. Ord No. 867: OMIC Annexation Public Hearing/First Reading
An Ordinance Approving Annexation of Property to the City of Scappoose and Amending
the Zoning Map

Staff: City Planner Laurie Oliver

Announcements ~ information only

4. Calendar

City Manager, Police Chief, Councilors, and Mayor
Adjournment

This meeting will be conducted in a handicap accessible room. If special accommodations are needed,
please contact City Recorder, Susan Reeves at (503) 543-7146, ext 224 in advance.
TTY 1-503-378-5938



MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2017

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Regular meeting 7:00 p.m.
Scappoose Council Chambers
33568 East Columbia Avenue

Call to Order

Mayor Burge called the City Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
City Council Members Present: ~Staff Present:
Scott Burge Mayor Michael Sykes City Manager
Mark Reed Council President Norm Miller Police Chief
Rich Riffle Councilor Susan M. Reeves City Recorder
Patrick Kessi Councilor , Alexandra Rains Assistant to City Manager
Megan Greisen Councilor
Natalie Sanders Councilor
Joel Haugen Councilor : ,

‘ Press: Courtney Vaughn, Spotlight
Legal Counsel Shelby Rihala and Peter Watts
Approval of the Agenda

Mayor Burge added one addition to the agenda ~ New Business # 3 Real Property Transaction.

Councilor Sanders moved. and Councilor Riffle seconded the motion to approve the agenda. as
amended. Motion passed ( 7-0).‘Mavor Burge, ave: Council President Reed, aye; Councilor
Riffle, aye: Councilor Kessi, ave: Councilor Greisen, ave, Councilor Sanders, ave and Councilor

Haugen, aye.

Public Comments
There were no public comments.

Consent Agenda ~ October 2, 2017 City Council Work Session minutes & October 2, 2017
City Council meeting minutes

Councilor Riffle moved, and Council President Reed seconded the motion to approve the

Consent Agenda ~ October 2, 2017 City Council Work Session minutes & October 2, 2017 City
Council meeting minutes. Motion passed (7-0). Mayor Burge, aye; Council President Reed, aye;

Councilor Riffle, aye: Councilor Kessi, ave; Councilor Greisen, aye, Councilor Sanders, aye and
Councilor Haugen. ave.

City Council meeting minutes October 16, 2017 1



Old Business

Ordinance No. 865: An Ordinance of the City of Scappoose Amending Scappoose
Municipal Code 12.16 Regulating Municipal Parks

Mayor Burg read the title of Ordinance No. 865, for the second time.
Chief Miller explained staff made the updates that Council requested at the last meeting.

Mayor Bﬁrge stated he did have a thought regarding viewing the fountain at Heritage Park until
8:00 pm, mnstead of 7pm.

Chief Miller replied he would recommend if Council is going to change the time it should be
done for all parks, because that would be harder to enforce.

Councilor Kessi stated maybe the winter hours are starting too early.

Councilor Haugen would like the winter months to be November 1 to Méréh 31.

Mayor Burge feels the lights should be on all the time.

Mayor Burge stated we need a motion to amend the motion.

Councilor Riffle moved, and Council President Reed seconded the motion to amend the park

summer hours/months to April 1 through October 31, and then winter hours/months to
November 1 through March 31. Motion passed (7-0). Mayor Burge, aye: Council President

Reed, aye: Councilor Riffle, aye: Councilor Kessi, aye: Councilor Greisen, aye, Councilor
Sanders, aye and Councilor Haugen. ave,

Mayor Burge explained we are back to the main motion as amended.

Motion passed (7-0). Mayor Burge, ave: Council President Reed. ave: Councilor Riffle, ave:
Councilor Kessi, ave: Councilor Greisen, ave, Councilor Sanders, ave and Councilor Haugen,
aye.

Ordinance No. 866: An Ordinance of the City of Scappoose Amending Scappoose
Municipal Code 12.20 Regulating the Skate Park

Mayor Burg read the title of Ordinance No. 865, for the second time.
Mayor Burge asked if there was any discussion, seeing none he asked for a vote.

Motion passed (7-0). Mavor Burge. ave; Council President Reed, aye: Councilor Riffle, ave:
Councilor Kessi, ave; Councilor Greisen, ayve, Councilor Sanders, ave and Councilor Haugen,
aye.

City Council meeting minutes October 16, 2017



New Business
Real Property Transactions

City Manager Sykes explained in Executive Session Council discussed an offer that was made to
purchase a parcel owned by the City located on 2™ Street. He explained the City received an
offer of $1,070,000 to purchase this property. He explained the condition would be that the City
rezone the property and once that is complete then the potential buyer would move forward with
the purchase which would close no later than June 1, 2018. He explained the offer is a good one,
and it allows the City to go ahead and take that money and pay off the loan that is against the
property and have a balance of funds to use for other purposes. He explained in regards to the
earnest money, and he spoke with Shelby about that, and she had a recommendation.

Legal Counsel Shelby Rihala explained staff and Legal Counsel would like to take the agreement
back and finalize the language. She stated if the motion could be to authorize the City Manager
to incorporate that, subject to approval by the City Attorney.

Councilor Kessi moved, and Councilor Riffle seconded the motion to approve the sale, and
authorize the city manager and legal counsel to make sure there is language in the agreement that
recognizes that after the City rezones the property by April 15, and after that point and time if the
purchaser decides to withdraw from the sale the earnest money is nonrefundable. Motion passed
(7-0). Mayor Burge, aye; Council President Reed. aye; Councilor Riffle, aye; Councilor Kessi,
ave; Councilor Greisen, aye; Councilor Sanders, ave and Councilor Haugen, ave.

Announcements ~ information only

Calendar

Mayor Burge wént over the calendar.

City Manager, Police Chief, Councilors, and Mayor

City Manager Sykes explained it has been a pretty busy time around City Hall. He explained the
Planning Commission approved the OMIC annexation and Council will have the annexation on
November 6, and November 20. He explained the Planning Commission also approved the
subdivision plat approving the 334 acre subdivision. He explained on a side note about that there
were questions about the impact on the Crown Zellerbach Trail and one of the conditions of
approval they made sure was in the approval was if they were to use a portion of the trail for a
roadway the applicant would have to negotiate with the City and come up with a plan that
Council would have to approve in order to allow that. He explained the fence at the Dog Park
will go up in the next week. He explained we have our new dump truck, which really makes us a
lot more efficient. He explained in the newsletter there is a little article about soliciting potential
names for the park on Seely Lane. He explained Alex is working on a 1.8 million dollar
grant/loan for the Charles T. Parker Way Road which will serve the OMIC Property. He
explained the West Lane project is on time, and on budget.

City Council meeting minutes October 16, 2017 3



Chief Miller explained several meetings ago there was a complaint about a property on JP West
Road. He wanted to let Council know we are moving forward on that. He explained they came
up with a plan and he has been implementing that plan. He explained Halloween Night they will
be at the Middle School serving hot chocolate. He explained they are doing something a little
different this year ~ they are having a Halloween theme display, and they are looking forward to
that. He explained all the officers are wearing pink polo’s this month in honor of Breast Cancer
Awareness Month. He thanked Shelby for her dedication to the City, to the Police Department.
He said it has been an honor working with her. He explained she has really stepped up over the
years for the City, and she has been fabulous to work with. He wished her good luck in her new
adventure.

Councilor Kessi stated the Heritage Park water fountain dedication was awesome. He stated it is
a world class fountain, he is very impressed. He talked about kids playing at the playground in
the dark, and maybe there could be some way to get lights in that area.

Councilor Riffle thanked Shelby, and said we are going to miss her. He explained there was a
meeting today with the Municipal Court Subcommittee and things are moving along. He gave an
overview of the meeting. He explained the subcommittee will be meeting with City Prosecutor
David Herr. He also mentioned that the City is working on having Teen Court. He is wondering
what the status is in regards to Chapman Landing?

Councilor Greisen explained her son noticed the new shiny dump truck, and said it is shiny and
fancy. She thinks it is great that the crew is learning how to do things themselves, and we can
save money. She stated the community has really enjoyed the fountain. She explained the Police
Department visited their moms group and it was great. She explained the kids got to see police
cars, got some Halloween goodie bags, and the Officer’s talked about Halloween safety. She
stated if you haven't seen Chief Miller dancing at Homecoming you should really see that video.
She thanked Shelby for all her hard work, and wished her good luck.

Councilor Sanders thanked Shelby for all her W(Srk. |

Council President Reed thanked Shelby. He explained a couple years ago when the LOC
conference was in Bend, he took a tour of Sisters and he thinks our fountain trumps the fountain
in Sisters. He stated he mentioned it at the last meeting, but he wants to see people enjoy what
they have paid for. He stated the fountain dedication was well attended, just the right number of
people. He was at the fountain tonight and people were just thrilled with it. He is happy that we
are at the point where people can interact with it.

Councilor Haugen stated to Tank ~ we are really going to miss you. He thanked Shelby and said
we are going to miss her also. He stated on the subject of the fountain, bravo to everyone
involved with that. He feels there needs to be something to help prevent any damage to the
fountain.

Council President Reed explained he really enjoyed talking with Michael Curry and his brother,

and it was really good to see all the work they put into the fountain. He stated huge congrats to
them.

City Council meeting minutes October 16, 2017 4



Mayor Burge thanked Shelby, and said we are going to miss you, you have done great work for
the City. He stated in regards to the fountain, he agrees with Council President Reed in regards
to the Curry’s. He stated the fountain is better than any other fountain he knows of. He thinks
Michael Curry hit it dead on that it is more than just a fountain, it is a little show. He stated it is
just incredible. He asked for a volunteer to attend the ground breaking of the Columbia River
PUD substation Friday, at 2pm, because he is not able to make it.

Council President Reed replied he could attend.

Legal Counsel Shelby Rihala thanked everyone and said it has been a great pleasure working for
you and with you. She stated to Council you have a fantastic staff and in the time she has been
here we have accomplished a lot. She wishes everyone all the best. She thanked everyone for
their wishes and said it has been a pleasure. She stated you will be in good hands with Peter
Watts. He will pick up where she left off. She thanked everyone for the opportunity to work with
them. :

Adjournment

Mayor Burge adjourned the meeting at 7:33 p.m.

Mayor Scott Burge

Attest:

City Recorder Susan M. Reeves, MMC

City Council meeting minutes October 16, 2017 5



CITY OF SCAPPOOSE

Council Action & Status Report

Date Submitted: November 1, 2017

Agenda Date Requested: November 6, 2017

To: Scappoose City Council
From: Alexandra Rains, Assistant to City Manager
Subject: Business Oregon Loan for Charles T. Parker Way

Road Project

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED:

[ X] Resolution [ 1 Ordinance
[ ] FormalAction [ ] ReportOnly

ANALYSIS: The Oregon Institute of Technology’s (OIT) Oregon Manufacturing
Innovation Center (OMIC) presents an unprecedented economic opportunity for the City
of Scappoose. OMIC will develop innovative, advanced manufacturing technology and
foster increased industrial competitive advantage and academic growth. Research and
Development will be performed by OMIC Staff, including technicians, engineers,
scientists and students, as well as by OMIC Launch Partners who wish to collaborate
and, or, complete their own research. The Center will act as a draw for high level
business development, increase competitiveness for participating advanced
manufacturers, provide employment opportunities for the City, County and Portland
Metro Area, and finally, it will provide skills training to students, thus producing a highly
employable workforce able to hold positions in existing and future businesses in the
region.

The importance of this project is not lost on the state legislature who appropriated

$14 million dollars in bond money during the 2017 legislative session to support its
development. Of the total bond amount, $1,090,000 dollars will go directly to the City of
Scappoose, following the bond sale in Spring of 2019, to be allocated towards
development of Charles T. Parker Way Road, the total cost of which is estimated at
$1,793,003 dollars.

Request for Council Action




Despite the State’s generous allocation of funds, the timing of the bond sale in Spring
2019 creates a timing issue for the OMIC. Currently, the site does not have a
permanent road or City utilities, which hampers the operation of the Center. OIT would
like to have the road and utilities completed by Summer of 2018. To that end, Business
Oregon has invited the City of Scappoose to apply for a bridge loan of $1,793,003
dollars, at 0% interest and requiring no payments, to assist OIT with completing Charles
T. Parker Way Road by Summer of 2018. Should the City decide to apply for and be
awarded the loan, the construction of Charles T. Parker Way Road would become a
City project. The loan will be repaid by the sale of the bond, with the remainder to be
covered either by OIT and, or, grants, as specified in a contractual agreement between
the City and OIT.

FISCAL IMPACT: As stated above, the bridge loan from Business Oregon of $1,793,003
million dollars would be at 0% interest and require no payments be made by the City
between now and final repayment. Upon the sale of the bond in Spring 2019, $1,090,000
dollars will be directed to the City to apply towards the loan, while OIT and, or, grants
would fund the remaining $703,003 worth of project costs. The City would not be required
to allocate any funds to the project.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council approve Resolution No. 17-30,
thereby authorizing the City Manager to apply for the Business Oregon Loan of
$1,793,003 dollars to be dedicated towards design and construction of Charles T.
Parker Way Road and any applicable public utilities and authorize the Mayor to sign the
loan application.

SUGGESTED MOTION: | move City Council approve Resolution No. 17-30, thereby
authorizing the City Manager to apply for the Business Oregon Loan of $1,793,003
dollars to be dedicated towards design and construction of Charles T. Parker Way Road
and any applicable public utilities and authorize the Mayor to sign the loan application.

Request for Council Action



RESOLUTION NO. 17-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCAPPOOSE AUTHORIZING
THE CITY MANAGER TO MAKE APPLICATION FOR A LOAN MADE AVAILABLE BY
BUSINESS OREGON TO APPLY TO THE CHARLES T. PARKER WAY ROAD PROJECT AND
DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE APPLICATION.

Whereas, Business Oregon is accepting loan applications for design and construction
related projects; and

Whereas, the City of Scappoose desires to participate in this loan program to the greatest
extent possible as a means of providing funding to the Charles T. Parker Way Road Project and will
apply for $1,793,003 million dollars; and

Whereas, the Scappoose City Council has identified economic development as a high
priority need in the City of Scappoose; and :

Whereas, completing the Charles T. Parker Way Road Project Will support the Oregon
Manufacturing Innovation Center by providing permanent access to their site and public utilities; and

Whereas, the Oregon Manufacturing Innovation Center promises to increase the
competitive advantage of advanced manufacturers, create jobs and train a highly skilled workforce;
and

Whereas, this loan would be 0% interestr and require no payments from the City between

now and final payment; and - : -

Whereas, the sale of the XI-Q bond in Spring of 2019 will repay $1,090,000 dollars worth
of the loan, while OIT and, or, grants would repay the remainder, as specified in a contractual
agreement between the City and OIT. No financial contribution would be required from the City

Now, therefore, be it resolved:
The Scappoose City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to apply for the Business
Oregon Loan for $1,793,003 on behalf of the City for design and construction of Charles T. Parker

Way Road and any necessary public utilities and authorizes the Mayor to sign the grant application.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Scappoose City Council and signed by me, and the City
Recorder, in authentication of its passage on this day of November 2017.

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

Scott Burge,A Mayor

Attest:
City Recorder Susan M. Reeves, MMC































10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



a4



45



46



a7



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



12



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



CITY OF SCAPPOOSE

November 201 7

Saturday

Monday Tuesqqy WWednesday Thu;g;ﬁqy Friggy
1 2 3 4
5 6 Work Session 7 8 ’ 9 10 city offices 11 Veterans
s 6:00pm | - Planning  closed Day
City Council 7pm . Commission S
meeting 7pm |
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 work session | 21 22 23 city Offices 24 25
6:00pm closed ~ City Offices
City Council 7pm Thanksgiving closed
26 27 28 29 30
Watts House
lighting event
éom i




	November 6, 2017 agenda
	10-16-17 minutes
	2.
	OMIC Staff report
	November calendar



